
Lawrence J. Schouten, MD FACP

Profile

Now retired, I practiced community based general Internal Medicine since 1984. Involved in the teaching of medical students and physician assistant students. Leadership role in the clinical integration of local independent practices. Early adaptor of electronic medical records.

Experience

President, Stratford Internal Medicine, SC, 1984 to 12/2014

Employed Physician, Northwestern Medicine RMG, 12/2014 to 11/2021

- Worked in Bloomingdale and Carol Stream with other employed internists until retirement 11/2021
- Past experience as president of a single specialty group practice
- Formerly precepted medical students from Rush University Medical School
- Formerly Clinical educator for Physician Assistant students from Midwestern University

Staff physician, 1984 to 2021 *Central DuPage Hospital*, Winfield, IL.

Honorary Staff Physician, since 11/2021 *Central DuPage Hospital*

Professional Activities

Board of Directors, DuPage Valley Physicians, 2005 to 2013

Cochairman, Quality Committee, DuPage Valley Physicians, 2005 to 2013

DuPage Valley Physicians was an independent physician association comprised of over 300 primary care and specialist physicians practicing in DuPage and Kane Counties. (Merged into Cadence Physician Hospital Organization in 2013; now is Northwestern Medicine Physician Network)

Board of Directors, DuPage County Medical Society, 2005 to present

Governor's Council, Northern Illinois Chapter, American College of Physicians, 2011 to 2017

DuPage County Board of Health, Appointed July, 2012, to present

Education/Training

Residency, General Internal Medicine, 1981-1984

Northwestern Memorial Hospital, Chicago, IL.

MD, 1981

Northwestern University Medical School (now Feinberg School of Medicine)

BS, Mathematics, 1971

Loyola University, Chicago, IL.

Professional Memberships/Licensure/Certification

American College of Physicians

American Medical Association

Illinois State Medical Society

DuPage County Medical Society

Licensed in Illinois since 1984

American Board of Internal Medicine, 1984